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PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 

2025-25 Exam Gloves 

Addendum #1 – October 11, 2024 

Please note, no further questions will be accepted or responded to for 
this solicitation. 

 

We received the following questions regarding this RFQ: 

 
Question #1: Can you please provide for us a recap of the previous bid indicating the previous 
pricing and winning vendor? 

 
Answer #1: Please see attached. 
 
Question #2: Is there more than one delivery location, if so how many? 

 
Answer #2: The sole delivery location is listed in the solicitation documents. 
 
Question #3: For glove samples, would you prefer a pair in each size or just one size if they are 
from the same manufacturer? Additionally, how would you like these samples labeled so the 
nursing home knows their source? 
 
Answer #3: One size will suffice. Please label with your company name and contact information. 
 
Question #4: If we send in a cashiers check and are not chosen, how long will it take to get our 
check returned? 

 
Answer #4: Cashier’s Checks will be returned once an award has been made, typically within 60 
days. 
 
Question #5: :  If we choose, we get a surety bond, covering 10% of the 2025 purchase year, 
does that bond need to be in place at the time of the bid, meaning we have to bind it before we 
even know if we are awarded to contract?   Or do we need to send in proof that we have a 
bond ready to go if we are awarded the contract and can then activate it and pay the premium?   

 
Answer #5: The 10% Bid Bond is due at the time of bid opening. 
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Question #6: our insurance company is asking about the BID Bond.  They said they normally 
don’t issue the bond until we are selected as the bid winner.  How does that work, does the 
County really want everyone to spend money before being awarded a contract? 

 
Answer #6: As stated in the solicitation, a bid bond is required with your submittal. 
 
Question #7: Where can I find last years Bid winner for this bid so I can see if this is worth our 
time? 
 
Answer #7: Please see attached previous award documents.  
 
Question #8:  Could you please let us know what brand/model number you are currently using? 

 
Answer #8: Please see attached invoice. 
 
Question #9: Could you please let us know what you are currently paying per case and how 
many per case they are packaged? 

 
Answer #9:  Please see attached invoice. 
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Mersi Distribution LLC c/o Sadler Fayson
4130 Thomas Dr
STE B
Cedar Rapids, IA  52404

Mersi Distribution LLC

Invoice
Invoice # Date
S105683 08/07/2024

SUNNY HILL NURSING HOME of WILL COUNTY
421 Doris Avenue
Joliet, IL  60433

Contact: Linda Rees
PO Number: 080724-3

Ship To:Bill To:
Linda Rees
421 Doris Avenue
Sunny Hill Nursing Home
Joliet, IL  60433

Customer: SUNNY HILL NURSING HOME of WILL
COUNTY

Sales Rep Payment Terms FOB Point Carrier Ship Service Date Scheduled
Faris NET 30 Destination UPS Ground 08/07/2024

Item
# Type Number Description Unit Price

Qty
Ordered Total Price

1 Sale ANBM20014 2000/cs AdvanCare™ Nitrile Exam
Gloves - Small

$129.99 4 cs $ 519.96

2 Sale ANBM20015 2000/cs AdvanCare™ Nitrile Exam
Gloves-Medium

$129.99 4 cs $ 519.96

3 Sale ANBM20016 2000/cs AdvanCare™ Nitrile Exam
Gloves-Large

$129.99 4 cs $ 519.96

Total:

Subtotal:
Misc.

$1,559.88
$0.00

$1,559.88
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REMIT TO: Mersi Distribution LLC, PO Box 931179, Atlanta GA 31193-1179
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